OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIOC BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 24, 1962

Adobe 0i1 Company
1223 Petroleum Life Building
Midland, Texas

Attn: Mr. A. T. Sindel
fBear Sir:

We are as of this date assigning an allowable to your #1 Standard-
Nickels well located NEL Section 21-3IN«13W. However we are
reducing the acreage assigned to 320 acres as a non-s tandard
proration unit has never been applied for to approve the ass!gnment
of the 368 acres contalned in the North half of Section 21 as

shown by your plat.

Will you please make spplication immediately to Mr. A. L., Porter
in Santa Fe for the approval of the Non-standard Unit. Enclose a
plat with your applicstion showing of fset acreage owners and

also mall coples of your spplication to the offset owners. |f you
can securs waivers from the offset owners it will expedite the
approval of this unit. |f any further Information Is needed
please contact us.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
supervisor, District #3
ECA:ks
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